

COPY

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
January 17, 1936
Page 2

6. The entire non-standard gas production unit may reasonably be presumed to be productive of gas.
7. All operators owning interest within 1500 feet of the well have been notified by registered mail.
8. We have attached a table containing various test data and curves.

We request reclassification of the well and the assignment of the ³¹⁴ acre non-standard gas production unit under the rules and regulations for the Arroyo Pool as set forth in Order E-550. If you are unable to grant our request by an administrative approval, then we request that you set this up for the first hearing date, either an examiner or regular hearing.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Yours very truly,

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

J. W. BOURNE,
Division Superintendent

By: *H. L. Humble*
H. L. Humble,
Asst. Div. Superintendent

Sworn to and subscribed before me this the 17th day of January, 1936.

Shirley J. Elmer
Notary Public in and for
Midland County, Texas

AJE/ee
Attachment

NOT FOR OFFICIAL USE
 (UNCLASSIFIED)